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15 October 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR COWG Pilots, COWG Operations Officers, COWG Commanders 
 
FROM: COWG/DO 
 
SUBJECT:   A12 Profile Guidance 
 

1. The COWG A-12 Proficiency Mission (24-A-3230) is funded by the CAPNHQ with the intent to 
enable COWG Pilots to remain proficient and current in flying the various missions within Civil 
Air Patrol. 
  

2. To meet the objectives of maintaining proficiency across the Civil Air Patrol mission, COWG 
Leadership is providing the following guidance to COWG Pilots specific to the A-12 mission. 

a. All COWG Pilots will be allocated one A-12 sortie per month. 
i. Mission Pilots are allowed one additional A12 sortie per year within 30 days 

prior to their CAPF70-91. 
b. This allocation allows COWG Pilots to fly only one Profile4 per Quarter. 
c. Proficiency flying on the A12 mission beyond this allocation is permitted, with the 

following understanding. 
i. Additional sorties are funding dependent. 
ii. Additional sorties require prior approval by COWG/DOV or DO. 

 
3. Special Focus Profiles:  

a. COWG Leadership is asking COWG Mission Pilots to plan their proficiency 
sorties/flying to include “Night Currency”. 

 
4. Reference Document: CAPS71-4 AFAM-approved Proficiency Flight Profiles 

 

 
Rob Yusko, Maj, CAP 
COWG/DO 

 
 
      
 

APPROVED 
MICHAEL FAY, COL, CAP 
COWG/CC 

  

https://www.gocivilairpatrol.com/media/cms/S_071004_71B0948A1DC2E.pdf

